
From: Dodson, Donna F (Fed)
To: Chen, Lily (Fed); Regenscheid, Andrew R. (Fed)
Subject: Re: Quantum conference
Date: Thursday, May 11, 2017 12:42:03 PM

Thank you very much.  I will forward the meeting invite and send a note to Nathalie.
 
Regards,
 
Donna
 

From: Lily Chen <lily.chen@nist.gov>
Date: Thursday, May 11, 2017 at 12:38 PM
To: "donna.dodson@nist.gov" <donna.dodson@nist.gov>, Andrew Regenscheid
<andrew.regenscheid@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: Quantum conference
 
If it is 9:00 am, I can make it. I should excuse myself when my proposal is discussed ;>). Other than
that, it should be fine. I will talk with Andy.
 
Lily
 

From: "Dodson, Donna F (Fed)" <donna.dodson@nist.gov>
Date: Thursday, May 11, 2017 at 12:24 PM
To: Lily Chen <lily.chen@nist.gov>, "Regenscheid, Andrew (Fed)"
<andrew.regenscheid@nist.gov>
Subject: Quantum conference
 
Lily and Andy,
 
I have a call scheduled for tomorrow morning at 9 am talk with ETSI and folks about a fall workshop
in quantum.  Lily proposed a talk and it looks good to me.  My problem is that ODNI set up a meeting
yesterday on encryption and lawful access from 9 to 12 tomorrow.  I am wondering if one of you
could participate on the quantum workshop call.  There are some abstracts that we just got today. 
They are pretty short but I don’t think you would have to go through them for tomorrow. 
 
Sorry for the last minute ask,

Donna
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